Megan Egbert

From: David McKay <dmckay@boundarieslic.net>
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 1:22 PM

To: Megan Egbert

Cc: Meredith Badalucca

Subject: RE: 24 SITE 7 - 480 Route 32

Attachments: 480 rt 32 water.JPG

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good morning Megan,

Thank you for the information. According to WPCA records there are two 1-1/2” water services connected to the
building. Those are intended to remain in use, no new water services are planned. The information we received from
WPCA regarding the water services is attached.

Thank youl!
Dave

David C. McKay, P.E.

Boundaries L.L.C.

179 Pachaug River Drive
P.O. Box 184

Griswold, CT 06351
Phone: 860-376-2006
Fax: 860-376-5899

Cell: 860-841-1059

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 12:30 PM

To: David McKay <dmckay@boundariesllc.net>

Cc: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>
Subject: FW: 24 SITE 7 - 480 Route 32

Good Afternoon,
Please see below comments from WPCA for 480 Route 32.

Thanks,
Megan

From: Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 11:47 AM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes <pbarnes@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel
<JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; Kyle Haubert <khaubert@claengineers.com>; Derek Albertson <dalbertson@montville-

ct.org>
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